From: Lee M. Gordon

To: Barbara Warren; ||| NN D o' Looue; Moira Maloney

Cc: Bryan C. Bower; Krentz, Martin; Zadins, Zintars; Paul J. Bembia; Andrea L. Mellon; Elizabeth A. Lowes; Alita M.
Dueringer

Subject: RE: Agenda for Nov. QPM

Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 7:36:28 AM
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Barbara,

Please be advised that the current status of the Characterization Sampling and Analysis Plan
(CSAP) has been included as a Project Update agenda item for the November 14, 2012 Quarterly
Public Meeting.

Sincerely,
Lee Gordon and Moira Maloney

Lee M. Gordon, Ph.D.

New York State Energy Research and Development Authority
West Valley Site Management Program

9030 Route 219, West Valley, NY 14171

Ph. 716.942.9960 x.4963

Fax. 716.942.9961

Enargy. inncvation Solugions

From: Barbara Warren
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 3:36 PM
To:
Subject: Agenda for Nov. QPM

Bill Logue; Lee M. Gordon; Moira Maloney

Hi All, We did not have a discussion of the agenda for the next meeting. We have been awaiting a full
QPM discussion of the Characterization Sampling and Analysis Plan, the contract for that work and work
to date. We expect that it will be the top priority for the next meeting.

Thank you,

Barbara Warren
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